TECHNOCHILL INNOVATIONS PVT. LTD.

764, Bldg. No. 22, Gr. Floor, Opp. MTNL,

Kopari Colony, Thane East, Thane - 400 603.

Mob: +9198 9298 4414 / +9188 7968 5206

Email: info@technochill.net; Web: www.technochill.net
GST No : 27AAICT5760F1Z4 | ISO Q 9001-2015 Certified

TECHNOCHILL

QUOTATION
Billing Address: Delivery Address: QTN No TIPL/PI/2140
Mumbai Airport Longe Services Pvt Ltd Mumbai Airport Lounge Date 29.07.2023
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block,
1st Floor, Dr Annie Besant Rd, T2 Terminal, Mumbai.
Worli, Mumbai - 400018
SRNO PERTICULARS OF GOODS Qty Unit Rate Amount
Under Counter Chiller
1 |Evaporator Coil 1 Nos 8,500.00 8,500.00
Make - Elanpro
International Level 4, East Wing Kitchen
REMARKS: TOTAL 8,500.00
# Taxes: GST Extra at actual Transportation 0.00
# Payment : 100% Advance Sub Total 8,500.00
# Job type: Not Covered in AMC GST 28% 2,380.00
# Service: One Time Service. Round off 0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT 10,880.00

For any clarification please revert. We look forward to receive your valued order.

Thanking You
Very Truly Yours,

Commercial Support Team
Contact: +91 9702040407

Email: service@technochill.net
TECHNOCHILL INNOVATIONS PVT. LTD.




Capex Purchase

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com

Sent: 16 October 2023 13:53

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request for PR NO : MALS-2324-00037
and International Level 3, Kitchen fridge cooling coil

Dear Herambraj Sonawane,
New Purchase Request is assigned to you. Below are the details

PR Details as below :

PR Number: MALS-2324-00037

PR Description: International Level 3, Kitchen fridge cooling coil
PR Total Amount: 8500.00

Requested by: Manoj Suresh Bhogale

Requested Date and Time: 12/10/2023 03:35:28

Approved Date and Time: 12/10/2023 12:02:36

List of PR Line Items

. Unit Net
Line No Item Code | Item Name UOM Qty Price | Amount
Vertical
1 Chiller EA 1.00 8500.00 | 8500.00
Elanpro

E-Procurement System

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.This is a system generated mail.
Please do not reply to this email ID.




Capex Purchase

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>

Sent: 23 January 2024 15:58

To: Capex Purchase

Subject: FW: Quotation for Evaporator Coil - MALS-2324-00037

Attachments: Pl 2140 Mals Evap Coil.pdf; E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request for

PR NO : MALS-2324-00037 and International Level 3, Kitchen fridge cooling coil

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

MALS-2324-00037

From: Lounge Maintenance <lounge.maintenance@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Naseer Shaikh <Naseer.shaikh@mumbailounge.in>; Lounge Maintenance
<lounge.maintenance@mumbailounge.in>

Subject: FW: Quotation for Evaporator Coil

Dear Herambraj,

PFA

Kind Regards,

Manoj Bhogale

Mumbai Airport Lounge Services,

Mobile — 7045466102,

Mail - lounge.maintenance(@mumbailounge.in

CILIMRATING

Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
(F11
e .

From: Technochill Service [mailto:service@technochill.net]

Sent: 05 January 2024 13:27

To: Lounge Maintenance <lounge.maintenance@mumbailounge.in>
Cc: SANDESH <sandesh@technochill.net>

Subject: Fwd: Quotation for Evaporator Coil

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please refer to attached quote for Evaporator Coil replacement
1



Thanks & Regards,

Shweta Singh | +9197 0204 0407

Team Service

TECHNOCHILL INNOVATIONS Pvt. Ltd.
[ISO Q 9001-2015 Certified]

Service : 8879776087 |Enquiry : 8879685207
Web: www.technochill.net

infostechnochill.net Enquiry: 8879685207
www, technochill.net Service: 9702040407

TECHNSCHILL

Technochill Innovations Pvt, Ltd.
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============ Forwarded message ============

From: Technochill Service <service@technochill.net>

To: "Lounge Maintenance"<Jounge.maintenance@mumbailounge.in>
Cc: "SANDESH"<sandesh@technochill.net>

Date: Wed, 25 Oct 2023 13:51:36 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Quotation for Evaporator Coil

============ Forwarded message ============

Reminder

Dear Manoj Ji,

We have replaced the evaporator coil and started the
freezer.
But till date not received a PO. Please release the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Shweta Singh | +9197 0204 0407

Team Service

TECHNOCHILL INNOVATIONS Pvt. Ltd.
[ISO Q 9001-2015 Certified]

Service : 8879776087 |Enquiry : 8879685207
Web: www.technochill.net

infewtechnochill.net Enquiry: 8879685207
www, technochill.net Service: 9T02040407

TECHNOCHILL

Technochill Innovations Pvt. Ltd.

Serloresl PEEEl)- e



============ Forwarded message ============

From: Technochill Service <service@technochill.net>

To: "Lounge Maintenance"<lounge.maintenance@mumbailounge.in>
Cc: "SANDESH"<sandesh@technochill.net>

Date: Sat, 30 Sep 2023 12:26:09 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Quotation for Evaporator Coil

============ Forwarded message ============

Gentle Reminder
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

infontechnochill.net Enquiry: 8879685207
www, technochill.net Service: 9TO2040407

TECHNOCHILL

Technochill Innovations Pvt. Ltd.
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============ Forwarded message ============

From: Sandesh <sandesh@technochill.net>

To: "Lounge Maintenance"<Jounge.maintenance@mumbailounge.in>
Cc: "Mumbai Purchasel"<mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>, "Technochill
Service"<service@technochill.net>,
"Abhishek"<abhishek@technochill.net>

Date: Wed, 23 Aug 2023 12:30:27 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Quotation for Evaporator Coil

============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Manoj Ji,

We have replaced the evaporator coil and started
the freezer.



But till date not received a PO. Please release
the same.

Regards,
Sandesh
Technochill

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Sandesh <sandesh@technochill.net>

To: "Lounge
Maintenance"<lounge.maintenancel@mumbailounge.in>
Cc: "Technochill Service"<service@technochill.net>
Date: Sat, 29 Jul 2023 11:30:41 +0530

Subject: Quotation for Evaporator Coil
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir,

Please refer to attached quote for
Under Counter Evaporator Coil.

Thanks & Regards,

Sandesh Vetkar | +9198 9298 4414
TECHNOCHILL INNOVATIONS Pvt.
Ltd.

[ISO QO 9001-2015 Certified]
764, Bldg. No. 22, Gr. Floor, Opp.
MTNL,

Kopari Colony, Thane East, Thane - 400
603.

Enquiry: +9188 7968 5207 |Service:
+9197 0204 0407

Mail id: Info@technochill.net
|Website: www.technochill.net

infowtechnochill.net Enquiry: 8879685207
www.technochill.net Service: 9702040407

TECHNGOCHILL

Technochill Innovations Pvt. Ltd.
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